UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05765637 Date: 02/19/2016

RELEASE IN PART
B5, B6

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: - Saturday, November 21, 2009 7:39 AM
To: H

Subject: FW: Opportunities

FYI — will call in a bit once |

See below

From: Patel, Shraddha

Sent: Saturday, November 21, 2009 7:19 AM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: Re: Opportunities

Yes will do. Fyi, they are saying they are going to delay announcement until after thanksgiving. They told me

yesterday that it probably would happen at end of day.

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Patel, Shraddha

Cc: Carpenter, Margaret V.W.
Sent: Sat Nov 21 06:36:47 2009
Subject: FW: Opportunities

Shraddha
Can you see what you find on this individual — | don’t know his qualifications.
Margaret — what is Steve’s email?

cdm

From: Justin Cooper

Sent: Saturday, November 14, 2009 4:31 AM
To: Huma Abedin; Cheryl Mills

Subject: Fwd: Opportunities

Begin forwarded message:

From:
Date: November 12, 2009 4:18:31 PM EST
To: Justin Cooper|
Subject: Opportunities

Hey Justin,
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I plan on being in Little Rock on Nov. 18 for the anniversary and was hoping to get a minute to visit with
the President. However, after reading all of the activities they have planned for that day it might be
impossible.

Therefore, if you get a quite moment with him could you ask him something on my behalf? I would like to
know if Hillary needs anymore loyal foot soldiers at the State Department?

Thanks and hope to see you and President later this month.

Take care,
B6
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